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ABSTRACT
As owners of other properties, the owners of intellectual properties are entitled to

claim damages and request the infringer to eliminate infringement from his/her
intellectual properties. In the intellectual property infringement lawsuit, it might be
clearer for requesting eliminating infringement from the intellectual property, but how
to determine a fair compensation will-be more difficult and complicated. However, it

IS very important in the current high-tech age.

Under the damage compensation principle adopted by the Taiwan courts, torts
compensation is only forfilling the damage of the injured damage instead of granting
the compensation more than-the injured party’s damage. Therefore, if there is no
damage, there would be no compensation. As such,the injured party has to prove
his/her damage. If the injured party fails'to present sufficient proof, his/her damage

would not be compensated.

However, not every jurisdiction adopts the same compensation principle. For
example, the U.S. courts’ compensation principle is more flexible to also punish the

infringer not only fill the injured party’s damage.

The writer has compared sixty one judgments of the Taiwan Intellectual Property
Court from July 1, 2008 to June 14, 2010 relating to the words of “copyrights” and
“Article 88” with the judgments of U.S. Courts and wish to provide some thoughts

and suggest for Taiwan courts to improve our practice by this thesis.
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17 U.S.C. § 501 Infringement of copyright

(a) Anyone who violates any of the exclusive rights of the copyright owner as provided by sections
106 through 122 or of the author as provided in section 106A(a);.0r who imports copies or
phonorecords into the United States<in violation of section 602, is.an infringer of the copyright or
right of the-author, as the case may be. For purposes of this chapter (other than section 506), any
reference to'copyright shall be deemed to-include-the rights conferred by section 106A(a).

As used in this subsection, the term “anyone™ includes any State, any instrumentality of a State,
and any officer or employee of a State or instrumentality of a State acting in his or her official
capacity. Any State, and.any such instrumentality, officer, or employee, shall be subject to the
provisions of this title in the'same manner and‘to the same extent as any nongovernmental entity.
197us.c. § 501 - Infringement of copyright

(b) The legal or beneficial owner of an exclusive right under a copyright is entitled, subject to the
requirements of section 411, to institute an action for any infringement of that particular right
committed while he or she is the owner of it. The court may require such owner to serve written
notice of the action with a copy of the complaint upon any person shown, by the records of the
Copyright Office or otherwise, to have or claim an interest in the copyright, and shall require that
such notice be served upon any person whose interest is likely to be affected by a decision in the
case. The court may require the joinder, and shall permit the intervention, of any person having
or claiming an interest in the copyright.

h7usc. 8 501 - Infringement of copyright

(c) For any secondary transmission by a cable system that embodies a performance or a display of a
work which is actionable as an act of infringement under subsection (c) of section 111, a
television broadcast station holding a copyright or other license to transmit or perform the same
version of that work shall, for purposes of subsection (b) of this section, be treated as a legal or
beneficial owner if such secondary transmission occurs within the local service area of that
television station.

(d) For any secondary transmission by a cable system that is actionable as an act of infringement
pursuant to section 111(c)(3), the following shall also have standing to sue: (i) the primary
transmitter whose transmission has been altered by the cable system; and (ii) any broadcast
station within whose local service area the secondary transmission occurs.

(e) With respect to any secondary transmission that is made by a satellite carrier of a performance or
display of a work embodied in a primary transmission and is actionable as an act of infringement

3
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under section 119(a)(5), a network station holding a copyright or other license to transmit or
perform the same version.of that work shall, for purposes of subsection (b) of this section, be
treated as a legal or‘beneficial'owner if such'secondary transmission occurs within the local
service area of that station.

()(1) With respect to any secondary transmission that is made by a satellite carrier of a performance
or display of a work embodied in a primary transmission and is actionable as an act of
infringement under section 122, a television broadcast station holding a copyright or other
license to transmit or perform the same version of that work shall, for purposes of subsection
(b) of this section, be treated as a legal or beneficial owner if such secondary transmission
occurs within the local market of that station.

(2) A television broadcast station may file a civil action against any satellite carrier that has refused
to carry television broadcast signals, as required under section 122(a)(2), to enforce that
television broadcast station’s rights under section 338(a) of the Communications Act of 1934.

? 17 U.S.C. § 502 - Remedies for infringement: Injunctions

(a) Any court having jurisdiction of a civil action arising under this title may, subject to the
provisions of section 1498 of title 28, grant temporary and final injunctions on such terms as it
may deem reasonable to prevent or restrain infringement of a copyright.

(b) Any such injunction may be served anywhere in the United States on the person enjoined; it shall
be operative throughout the United States and shall be enforceable, by proceedings in contempt
or otherwise, by any United States court having jurisdiction of that person. The clerk of the court
granting the injunction shall, when requested by any other court in which enforcement of the
injunction is sought, transmit promptly to the other court a certified copy of all the papers in the
case on file in such clerk’s office.

* 17 U.S.C. § 503 - Remedies for infringement: Impounding and disposition of infringing articles

(a)(1) At any time while an action under this title is pending, the court may order the impounding, on

4
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such terms as it may deem reasonable—

(A) of all'copies or phonorecords claimed to have been made or used in violation of the
exclusive right of the copyright owner;

(B) of all plates, molds, matrices; masters; tapes; film negatives, or other articles by means of
which'such copies of phonorecords may be reproduced; and

(C) of records documenting the manufacture, sale, or receipt of things involved in any such
violation, provided that any records seized under-this subparagraph shall be taken into the
custody of the court.

(2) For impoundments of records:ordered.under paragraph (1)(C), the court shall enter an
appropriate protective order with respect to discovery and use of any records or information
that has been impounded. The protective order shall provide for appropriate procedures to
ensure that confidential, private, proprietary, or privileged information contained in such
records is not improperly disclosed or used.

(3) The relevant provisions of paragraphs (2) through (11) of section 34(d) of the Trademark Act
(15 U.S.C. 1116(d)(2) through (11)) shall extend to any impoundment of records ordered under
paragraph (1)(C) that is based upon an ex parte application, notwithstanding the provisions of
rule 65 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Any references in paragraphs (2) through (11)
of section 34(d) of the Trademark Act to section 32 of such Act shall be read as references to
section 501 of this title, and references to use of a counterfeit mark in connection with the sale,
offering for sale, or distribution of goods or services shall be read as references to infringement
of a copyright.

(b) As part of a final judgment or decree, the court may order the destruction or other reasonable
disposition of all copies or phonorecords found to have been made or used in violation of the
copyright owner’s exclusive rights, and of all plates, molds, matrices, masters, tapes, film
negatives, or other articles by means of which such copies or phonorecords may be reproduced.

* 17 U.S.C. § 505 - Remedies for infringement: Costs and attorney’s fees
In any civil action under this title, the court in its discretion may allow the recovery of full costs by or
against any party other than the United States or an officer thereof. Except as otherwise provided by
this title, the court may also award a reasonable attorney’s fee to the prevailing party as part of the
costs.



DR o P i SUREE (R A E o R S A AR
PP SRS LR R Y wdiéaaﬁ&@@y%ra@ ~
ﬁﬁ%@%no
214 BEMEWEAPL :
S g %ﬁjff‘ﬁﬁ iy sl FPH e SO (ERRIE 2 504 R (17
U.S.C. 8504 ) I'] - i & Rt <, {4k (The Digital Millennium Copyright Act(jx]
HI"DMCA”)f]1 > ST HlIE s

(— ) ~ X B [ 57 504 fEHIL VB

IS, (PRI 5T 504 [R(a)-FLl A& PRYE P - F (AR
A IEHCE E ITEH AR OF I S KJ;‘TEJ I e O Sl (p)=Fr

Rt~ TR IR ¢ S SO L g

1~ R

B 5. 504 {7 (B) G-I = (4 BAR IR FI AP L - (A
FRApE - M = TSN © R Rl A [ A S e VA BRI 9t -
ﬁ?”%ﬁ@@ﬁﬁLWEF%@W@ﬁF%%W@WWEM$%%“w%
VR S IREAR £ RPETV VAIR o RLRAR IR
(AR LY~ VAR A A AR S Ok SRERIS T LR D
H o JEFU A SR SR R R o B R R

-y, 17
o~

2.0 LR

i
1F7ﬁU S.C. § 504 - Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits
(a) In general.—Except as otherwise provided by this title, an infringer of copyright is liable for
either—
(1) the copyright owner’s actual damages and any additional profits of the infringer, as provided
by subsection (b); or
(2) statutory damages, as provided by subsection (c).
Y17 U.S.C. § 504 - Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits
(b) Actual Damages and Profits.—The copyright owner is entitled to recover the actual damages
suffered by him or her as a result of the infringement, and any profits of the infringer that are
attributable to the infringement and are not taken into account in computing the actual damages.
In establishing the infringer’s profits, the copyright owner is required to present proof only of the
infringer’s gross revenue, and the infringer is required to prove his or her deductible expenses
and the elements of profit attributable to factors other than the copyrighted work.
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¥ 17 U.S.C. § 504 - Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits
(c) Statutory Damages.—

(1) Except as'provided by clause (2) of this subsection, the copyright owner may elect, at any time
before final judgment is rendered, to recover, instead of actual damages and profits, an award
of statutory damages for all infringements involved-in the action, with respect to any one work,
for which any one infringeris. liable individually, or for which any two or more infringers are
liable jointly and severally, in-a sum-of-not less than $750 or more than $30,000 as the court
considers just. For the purposes of this subsection, all the parts of a compilation or derivative
work constitute one work.

¥ 17 U.S.C. § 504 - Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits
(c) Statutory Damages.—

(2) In a case where the copyright owner sustains the burden of proving, and the court finds, that
infringement was committed willfully, the court in its discretion may increase the award of
statutory damages to a sum of not more than $150,000. In a case where the infringer sustains
the burden of proving, and the court finds, that such infringer was not aware and had no reason
to believe that his or her acts constituted an infringement of copyright, the court in its
discretion may reduce the award of statutory damages to a sum of not less than $200. The court
shall remit statutory damages in any case where an infringer believed and had reasonable
grounds for believing that his or her use of the copyrighted work was a fair use under section
107, if the infringer was: (i) an employee or agent of a nonprofit educational institution, library,
or archives acting within the scope of his or her employment who, or such institution, library,
or archives itself, which infringed by reproducing the work in copies or phonorecords; or (ii) a
public broadcasting entity which or a person who, as a regular part of the nonprofit activities of
a public broadcasting entity (as defined in subsection (g) of section 118) infringed by
performing a published nondramatic literary work or by reproducing a transmission program
embodying a performance of such a work.
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2 17 U.S.C. §504(c)(1)

2 17 U.S.C. § 504(c), and §412, Andrew Berger, Tannenbaum Helpern Syracuse & Hirschtritt LLP,
Statutory Damages in Copyright Litigation: Clearing Up Some Common Misunderstanding and
Explaining Some Uncertainties, Practicing Law Institute, Patents, Copyrights, Trademarks, and
Literary Property Course Handbook Series, PLI Order No. 23474, April, 2010

o [F it l—:ﬂ: 1=

> Peter Thea tatutory Damages for the Multiple Intiingement of a Copyrighted Work: A Doctrine Whose
Time Has Come, Agamn, 6 CARDOZO ARTS & ENT. L.J. 463 (1988).
* Id.
*7 17 U.S.C. § 505 - Remedies for infringement: Costs and attorney’s fees
In any civil action under this title, the court in its discretion may allow the recovery of full costs by or against any

party other than the United States or an officer thereof. Except as otherwise provided by this title, the court may also
award a reasonable attorney’s fee to the prevailing party as part of the costs.
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?® The Digital Millennium Copyright Act §1203

(c) AWARD OF DAMAGES.—

(1) In ceENErRAL.—EXcept as otherwise provided in this title, a person committing a violation of section
1201 or 1202 is liable for either—

(A) the actual damages and any additional profits of the violator, as provided in paragraph (2), or (B)
statutory damages, as provided in paragraph (3).

(2) ActuAaL bAMAGES.—The court shall award to the complaining party the actual damages suffered by
the party as a result of the violation, and any profits of the violator that are attributable to the
violation and are not taken into account in computing the actual damages, if the complaining party
elects such damages at any time before final judgment is entered.

** The Digital Millennium Copyright Act §1203 (3) STATUTORY DAMAGES.—

(A) At any time before final judgment is entered, a complaining party may elect to recover an award of
statutory damages for each violation of section 1201 in the sum of not less than $200 or more than
$2,500 per act of circumvention, device, product, component, offer, or performance of service, as the
court considers just.

*® The Digital Millennium Copyright Act §1203 (3) STATUTORY DAMAGES.—

(B) At any time before final judgment is entered, a complaining party may elect to recover an award of
statutory damages for each violation of section 1202 in the sum of not less than $2,500 or more than
$25,000.

*'The Digital Millennium Copyright Act §1203 (c) AWARD OF DAMAGES.—

(4) RePEATED VIOLATIONS.—In any case in which the injured party sustains the burden of proving, and the
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court finds, that a person has violated section 1201 or 1202 within 3 years after a final judgment was
entered against the person for another such violation, the court may increase the award of damages up
to triple the amount that would otherwise be awarded, as the court considers just.

**The Digital Millennium Copyright Act §1203 (c) AWARD OF DAMAGES.—

(5) INNOCENT VIOLATIONS.—

(A) IN GENERAL.—The court in its discretion may reduce or remit the total award of damages in any case
in which the violator sustains the burden of proving, and the court finds, that the violator was not
aware and had no reason to believe that its acts constituted a violation.

(B) NONPROFIT LIBRARY, ARCHIVES, OR EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTIONS.—In the case of a nonprofit library,
archives, or educational institution, the court shall remit damages in any case in which the library,
archives, or educational institution sustains the burden of proving, and the court finds, that the library,

archives, or educational institution was not aware and had no reason to believe that its acts constituted
a V|olat|on.
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3 {ﬁjf%t. 'FL¥  ”"We recognize that there are similarities between the concepts of reasonable royalty
in paten@ law and value of use as saved acquisition cost in copyright law, see Sid & Marty Krofft
Television Productions, 562 F.2d at 1174 & n. 20, but the two are not identical. Reasonable royalties
are used when actual damages or profits are not provable, but value of use is a form of actual damage,
not a substitute to be used when no type of damage or profit can be proved. Further, the analogy
between reasonable royalties and statutory damages is imperfect because statutory damages are not
available only when actual damages and profits are not provable.”

* 27 F.2d 556 (D. Mass. 1928).

13



HE A S PR PR 1927 # 4 7] 25 1< SiRyhy > B Post Pub.
Co. fiul| Pk~ BV i iﬁ.ﬁj P IR Atlantic Monthly I[J%"’Jé[iii’t'iff\ (LS
Fro 211927 & 4 %] 16 flos E'H}{—j:f@fﬁiﬂﬁfﬂﬁ FUE RO ﬁ?*l‘%;“{@
12 TR A LR e
SRR G TR R R R R L Y e

2. Kleier Adver. Co. v. James Miller Chevrolet., % ﬁ%ﬂﬁgfsj‘}%ﬂ ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁéﬁgfj#&
M2 (ERL Rl [ ¢ W?I’B@?&IQ$F’?A TFJ (AR

bi9t » 7 Kleier Adver. Co. v. James Miller Chevrolet.,* % f[1 » B“dﬁkﬂzfﬁf\;;#;
@E‘H?@ EII’EIEIJF*L&[FIU— 51%&;1% Z rﬁ[f’[ A D AR, ji[i;latl[ﬁﬁjtJ £ =
"f[l—j GO W‘F‘J’ngfﬁﬁﬁ RERL S "Flfl T T”ngfli e S e E A

ESE

[~ SRR o ~ S, PR i e
FIFF‘f (SRR & (RS RS ;@ﬁﬁf;’&;tgj Y [ [, F' il
oAk 2 s R AR TRE « BRI ol TR > S st
ﬁwﬁﬁkmtvaﬁmh’uﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ*%P%%@mm@kmwﬁ
o T (e PR B 5 Ry, T P (R £
k L[E?:[]’E,'rﬁlf[ :_I/TFJP F&"“['IF[ Iil £l B ﬂJE&F JHEJ F)L[]'S,-%il ?"1 E °

3. R F? E#FJ?‘IE@M" | - Business Trends Analysts, Inc. v. The Freedonia
Group, Inc. :

FUE | PEEHIR > f1U[1Business Trends Analysts, Inc.(I") ™ i " BTA ;) v. The
Freedonia Group, Inc., (') ™ i "TFG | )% E F IEIER A T HviFse D5 Eﬁ
H 2o 42 IDeltak k) IO A “ﬁi@%wﬂﬂﬁfwﬁlﬁﬁ
PR BN v im*%%‘%EWWWOEWmﬁﬁﬂGWEAiT%w%H
USRS AT S | 52:' el - pripl J‘JTE%W&%?@@
ITTTE LV BATE - Bl 2P K 2 S R e
%W%E$@Nﬁ”¥”%uﬁﬁmu%%ewww
TFGFV‘F@IQ@@ Ff[“['“l/ Fg' (Ef DIV & : 'F‘ e i’m‘“ﬂﬁ £ f 'F GHuZERLE

0 722 F. Supp 1544 (N.D. 111 1989).
#1887 F.2d 399, 400 (2d Cir. 1989).

14



I - oot T TRG I MR BTAO L UEAETE  bl ps
T VGRS L S R 37 M (P R R Y -

=

o BEAR 7 P (R0 BB 5% S 7
IS e e R e R Rl S e e B S
RIS » G R o S e Ry 8 e
I R SRR RV O« [ R TRG R Mo ) g
A ES | Fﬁf&f  TFG: Fﬁ#ﬁﬁj Fé'l BIEY 4 Sk (;171 JF% £% o YN F;;’LF“’I BTAF’J‘Z%]EIEJ
R A fHAORERTE - B R o TRGRU ff o B BTAE T [
)2 SR AL AR B, TRG (Pl el £ (i1 7 504 ()
TEIEH Y (S S AERE R > S AR R Eﬁﬁ B =

’DE'FF, AR ’F’Lf’[ e a1 A KR ﬁi}{ﬁ’?&f[ Wﬁﬁiéﬁljﬁéﬁélﬁiﬂ%&f[
TFG i ity s (o [l & T IR R o - PP B
i {01 R ELEFREE (1R (RS Rbeh E - FIIemPIE R -

(E!Business Trends =l kL8 fufiiE i = I’E fll s [ 2 B j%‘[’ﬁ’[’g 4,
=L PF._i ? 3,»?[_#25?&{/[[# , I,E%EI;!%JE PJ?;I’E%EI[ , ,TLTJE&J[E(/[ILFE o [P ﬁﬁj‘&g‘j_: Pl
RO Davis v. The Gap, Inc., SHHT SRR e FiBusiness
Trends 4 2 G the O RIS R T - sy s
Business Trends %[ 1> Ll = | {1 i [”E%FQ/’Z”’{L_’EW%\?EJ%E@} R WA d R
IR 5 B~ £ > Business Trendsi’i?%r%%‘]’{ ([P AETSEFAOAIE > p UL e |
ﬁ:?ﬁﬂi'ﬁf@ VR [ﬂﬁzf(iﬁtﬁ RN o AN IR [N [”FF]' fifl ‘EE@TFJZF?,’E%F‘[ (ETE (A
ol S e U IR F:ﬁ‘ﬁiﬂl’?ﬂ%’ﬂgJE'%ﬁF‘EJ Pl PRLELFS - FE A’fl'}‘ﬂJfﬁEl@ﬁﬁ%
FUTFb ™ > Business Trends 5 ™32 8 | #27 f{i ™ [E (@g@ﬁj?ﬁ?ﬁvpg -~ ey
oo 44
4.McRoberts Software, Inc. v. Media 100, Inc.,fi’ﬁjaf“friﬁéﬁ’gi“éﬁ\ ﬁﬁﬁﬁi“ﬁiﬁi‘:

BRI 1™ R I s o 1

(1). R G R HHGER -

* [l > 407 -

246 E.Sd 152, 156 (2d Cir. 2001).
44 [Flj_l—::j: » 163 o

f
15



McRoberts Software, Inc. v. Media 100, Inc.,”*% {1 - FUFiMcRoberts
Software, Inc. (MSI) 7 1992 F i35+~ = 45_@?5 Comet/CG > F/j ey ﬁ?\?ﬁ'
*[Hﬁ[% (SRR AN S S %%ﬁ”&}%%&&ﬁ’?%ﬁﬁ“ﬁgﬁffa%'J F = Media 100 [I]]

EURY IR BLAR R - B o il B B ORI Y R B s R
waf fFJ pud Tﬁ’{l‘ﬁg‘ L F[ Media 100 =V # ffli ™| FLqumet/CGdf S ﬁr{‘*ﬁggv#y‘
@EHJ: Comet/CG}, Iﬁzﬂf‘i?? e «f[ F F[—r“lﬁﬂ 8T [ {E R giﬁ%{ﬁj\ﬁaﬁ HF']-H  JRLE Fi
MSIEFELF Media 100 Hi#Z[[Comet/CGi L * Windows | [ #.1 “foifs » [HE
AN f,l‘exﬁﬂf‘j GlIEREN

NS ’?&F[ Media 100 ﬁ{}j\?‘iﬁﬂfﬂf Windows mﬁ;jjj/ b 75 A RS MSI
[FilE 7 '%DT;’? MSI I fipd ™ > FIo] 52 3,200,000 7 V> £ 551=
Vanteon ,ﬁ’%‘};’é Comet ﬁf\‘ﬁ%ﬁ@%ﬁ&? Windows %T}iﬁ%?“‘ﬁ%ﬁ'?ﬁ/ ﬁf{?ﬁ IV E
Finish > ]’E[Ir%j ﬁj‘ﬁﬂrﬁl + Windows IE;U?&* B B F,é’ﬁ: FE', Finish ﬁf«‘ﬁg .
“EU’EJ[JF;?( Finish i 5= MSI-f~ Comet/CG ﬁ[[ﬂ ’ F[TIFE} Finish ﬁf{?ﬁj 7+ Windows
9 32 ' 0 Comet/CG ARl e % é‘*ﬂﬁﬁqﬁa}l;m [ o R B
REE r?:gﬁézflgj 1B 1/ (1 oS RISy Mledia 100 sl R
MSI £ £1,200,000 7 P GHEAC « i, Media 100 FHE PG 1 F
= <= 900,000 7+ > F‘LF, Media 100 [R5 BURLE T HIFE 5T -

B S pRL ISR S A R R
PP fRARR 5 8 AR A o LR R 7 B i AR 0L
e fiEEl o FEFERII[H] On Davis v. The Gap, Inc., %"V fLig » TF[E":Z/DFN%E.THWH‘J
& gﬁf’T f&%ﬁﬁufj\ Fh' tH %“F{fj@%ﬁﬁ[fjﬁf—ﬁ ) F[ [gﬁ%‘@[ @f@%&[@ﬁf@;}@@ ﬁk}ﬁ[ | Ak
H E'mwfa«'ﬁ;ﬁgpﬁffﬂi@gq :

B " F[' JPRLE F[ e RS e R I RERE Y Windows i
J~;k&@f’; o kSR ;FH AN 3;[3;%![@5@?[@?%5&? 4 fj&#— i

tﬂ@’f’[’[ ’FLFIJ%IE@ ’FLF[%J SR %j\?ﬁj EIFF[]E. o= ﬁﬁ’glf[i

PEFEERL A S T SRR S QTF%J—?""?TF?@F[}”TBWELF,_

R L ORI R P o PERRRR VR ORI R R
f ¥ ¥

PR RV e Sl ﬁﬁﬁQ‘EJ;l/FJj*u%ﬁ?T i (e (4

* 329 F.3d 557, 561 (7th Cir. 2003).

16



(R T R

?ﬁ%f[?%riﬂ?&}ﬁﬁf[&ﬂ ﬁﬂ’rﬁ‘%ﬁﬁ r'L“ '/Eﬁlélfigag[rﬁ |FiHE
w PR HEREE AR BRI ﬁjﬁff@%‘u% TRV I
Vg BEERT T E PR R R o TR R TP SR T
JWFIH«' | E J%[Jgﬁpﬂg‘]igg lﬁ,lﬁﬁ Qik&ﬁﬁ[f‘%f’[ TRE=GEE]
FAERSH DR AR LY 2 gE sl i P oG [l - BB ISR
= RS I R+ [ B A R R TR 2T
FIRT TR RUE J%ﬁ‘ﬁ%ﬁﬁjﬁ,ﬂ/ (LR
(2). FFBUTPRE T [ ST o) (F PREVspEY ] -

ik '—iﬁiﬁl’[ﬁ'ij&’i' ”FLF“'[ MSI| =! fﬁﬁ[ ﬁ%rt;‘]*ii JLEIFF, (PR & T@’f[ Media 100
F”BH@I—”E LS o R PR T ™ PR I["?IE@%T‘ [ERERG
(U P> 7 B MSH A e sl o 8 S [t 58 300,000 7 -
‘ﬁ’iirﬁlf[ﬁ%‘? VAR x_ﬁrﬁlﬁ FAHR BT R AR AV L F3E
2R AT R RGNV TOR e s e TR R I R R
5y AT Mﬂ?e”[?’u R BT S et AR A S Y (i
(RSP IRO RUAIRS (el e i SRR, 5 B0 IR - g~y
] ™ I YA Al i e B B S it R I Ty b
et e 3 I TERRbR Ll ~ WHHEHETOY - (g~ AP
(Gl iR R S A PR R 7 2
5. Bucklew v. Hawkins, Ash, Baptie & Co. fifﬁ']ﬁl}f{']—’]‘:'f} E’lgj;@@]fiq: £y T

%E'Bﬁﬁ"@@&ﬂ:?@@ ARV Al - [EELHR YRRV EVRT TR
it i McRoberts %'{F 1 &~ 5] > H[]2003 F 5 ] > S BEBEY

Bucklew v. Hawkins, Ash, Baptie & Co., "%’ /[ 1SaF g BRIl = ] J']EHFEH i
~ R T‘ir%i;t’pll » Bucklewfj] 5+ - ['[ﬁ‘Tff”E’iJ%%fﬁl’_it 'bfﬂ é’iﬁiﬁ F'FT‘J?
16 % SRR o R AR e o IO SR ?ﬁr’?gzﬁ'ﬁ”ﬁff
i (‘”/;[IFJ'TQZE}QJ«F[ IR F‘E[” [i%:@r[#y%bjp “ }@E l}-{ﬁjr}ﬂ“ e
A R P A R R RO R AR A

*® 329 F.3d 923, 925-26 (7th Cir. 2003).
17



ﬁ:;ﬂ@ﬁ’?ﬁﬁ%\%@i@ ) El[JEﬁFﬁ%J' " one-stop shopping ; - [fij 7 M [E[E {5~ AURTEL
%W PR DI E EE FaiesiH ’FWPJEU%‘Q °

(! Bucklew: 12 F i o fi =g = 9= (Al [E RO R
PAY: KN 'WWPJ [l I=F TR B :% iﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁm"ﬁ}?
jfgj (AR o

R AT & Bucklew Iy 2T 045 o Bucklew T Al A1 AR * o
iz > Rl ﬂﬁ?‘%[@'é— W}UY'%’FL?[W?&?[ R R A
IR i [ﬂtﬂ@ﬁ&[; A (PR T o (BT T RS
gﬁ; 2k %E'E VIRl =5 'bfm 'ﬁ%&ﬁ jlil VFE“‘%EWM R o S R
AT i E’*%”’%J’*UE%J@FJ Eﬁlﬁr wra b= E I*?FH Eﬁlﬁr TALE R 0 R R
AR GIE - EN ok l---F’%J‘J_ A AL IR VS
PP PR PRI R s >

= ilﬂlﬂff@glﬁﬁ [ = b R Fflhﬁl%@ﬁ -2 (ideas) -
[ T ARLVRE PR (SRR s (R [ 5SS EIW@F‘LIQ@@FF ﬁ'%% NG
@Ffl{ N LS F’?J%_ﬂ ) ]llltV&I-FJ Ezflrlﬂg, Iy Fﬁ[jj o

2.3\ )5

Pl i Tk A b ok [ L [ *J'“Efﬁ’ﬁi—i‘ﬁJiF’ﬁl" It S
F (AR R WA %?I;M@ NEWEH VR - YN IR S PRI
ity LR S STl RARRVISA E%’WD X BT FI%MIJEF [k Bucklew
v Hawkins, Ash, Baptie & Co.,>*%’ TR [EF@@’%{ a0 I%QETJ‘ %U@’;ﬁ,’ S Un
(P R 1 > URL AR ™ FOLF I G ke R ™ T i -

Y il L 926 ¢

48 {FIJ_'_‘E}.‘-

O Il b 932

" Ifil L 931

51 IFJJ_E_E o

> [ﬁjfﬁ{: » 932 » 'R “The item of damages for time savings is not duplicative of the other damages

that were awarded .... The savings are in the time that HAB takes to service its customers ... and do not
show up in the profits that HAB makes from the sale of the infringing products and so the loss that
Bucklew suffered from the infringement.”

53 [ﬁjfﬁ% » 923 % 931 Fl o

18



TS A R (SRR R R A A A
SRV 7B S 2B o IR - R R R - P
E%%%@mmﬁ“’*#gﬁkiﬁ**mW¢ PR RS AT
P~ R P s SR (S IR S BRI R T
IR 1) RO SR TR S

[ 7 2003 £ I'f Efilsss I > LI = (2R b A5 e
ETTEJ PN AR 5L * Pl Fe 3R ST AR AR £ 7 FRARE
FIFS L AR E P R = BB o[ B ) (Rl PR~ EJ?EH [
bl» T SIS (EARRD Rl POSFIE R IE » UE PO 18 R R o
MEF(] ~ 2 (o W@féﬂ%ﬁ’?@j@gﬁ’ > [l E\ﬂjﬁl FL Rl [’i@iﬁ?}%@ [ 1l E
Wfé'@ﬁ’?f%"f*ﬂ‘ ) R E IR SR 1L il o D) AR AR RS R

O SR SRt R AR AR LA S
Hﬂl@@rf B~ %FJ%J?FJFI%@J%E@ M PO

3~¢W%@@ﬁﬁ@ﬁ@¥i%*
3.1 B [ SHI R
3.1.1 FHBHF [e4EST 88 5 V’flib}FJﬁE‘f (¥ 533

B =R AR OES FTMJ‘:” [;J:rﬁ F (B ok A IQ-Fﬁ LG TEJ;F?,’EFE (B> (A s
57 88 [ ??f’%’?ﬁ?&’f/[“ 5
(— )~ F (e 57 88 fix -

PG TR R AR T R ARG - pp R
Bt HR T I;H“:&f zﬁf' F,JF%IEJ?? =

TPV R S A AP gt -

L [RANEEBY 216 FEVAIEGRT (LR TR AR - W
ARSI 1 I Al - 1@{%1@4; U AR AR
o A RO, -

z%ﬁ@*kW@%ﬁﬁﬂﬁwﬂﬁo@@%kT?%WﬂW¢WM%
IR T R Y 2 S

19



Iﬁﬂlj F[#FJ—L Z/DTUL

A1 T

T PR

']

w AT YR 8 » O R B P

Jh R e UERE P |6F=a‘ff:[4\

H o Eﬁ BEEK f@f—*%ﬁrjff} ﬁlfri J
(=)~ SRRV AR :
e (oA E%JE?‘?FJ%’EF&]’E&"I/%J% (7 Sl 81 1F ]’r;fqug\ﬂjr , ;,fgﬁr Wi

&> TFJ

5.

6.

SFF[]E,;{—ETFU#I FERTEL VA k)] ,i}-FJ

CHEYLE AT

FR2HEY

[Eﬁ [HS3E 37 88 X572
ZEESL L BY88 K z*ﬁa‘jlﬁ[’g% :
Fllzkat © 5788 (K872 -Fay 2 H s
FllasilY i SaRlaest 5y 88 {2
FllEERL Y B £ AT BV 88 R 2 FiAN2 (11T -
1 LR 2788 X5 39 -

3.1.2 55 2 DR (G B Yo (=
() F eI R PR

A REEN R R IR p VRS S 07 | 4 Flay ™ I
P14 PU RS ST

R TS T R e

e R RRC 19 B 1 R R i
23 [f - il i 23 [ A 3

H38 - DRI [

Y A

Hi

= NEBI99 F 6
’ J‘J I—%]"B@J % 88 I,';ij t@%%ﬂ%i’l ,

20

20 5 I A
R | SHEE | AR | SRR | S | O | RE | W
WO | ERE @8R | @ @8I |Fc(s8 |pnE | B | PR
@815 | NEFH) | 1@ES) | ENRIE | 768 | i
()4 ¢) #) 1)
gy |5 0 1 0 13 1 4
R @ PRT AP AR ) TR R -




PN I TEESHRA SR 5 2R 071 -

m BEGEEIN{ERR - (881%
11(1)7532)

mEERER ¢ (S8fRI(IMER)

m PR EARAEERR ¢ (881R
11(2)732)

m P ERERRER ¢ (881RIN2)
{HE)

m ETERS{EEERR ¢ (88fRIN)

" E S ERETEAE

=10 N\

(2) ~ F BRI (s 5 ETIpICh o ALY R R W ey e

Fi P PRI 0 EA T 5 L o e (A (- 2
SR (AR L T SRR T £ 2 0 b
P R I CREGIR < BA9f o Jiey ol B s R R
1 £ HD I R g A 0 Y 280 (LT SR I iyt
3 [RUF D 2 R P R AT B e
% 57 88 (R FTHEICH I Wl TR e oLy
L BT VRGE ORI VAR - (SRR R - 20 L JERRL

FI S VR -

BB SEERL ES SRM MY L, TS B L ot 1) e
DA IO RES BA% - ~TT ST B b 19 2 141757 363 B
P T S T U A R Sk R - )2
RIS TP » [AEIH AT 0 MR SRS R SR

AL Y 280 (I T SIS PE AR ANE A SRR T B AL
(PRI e R ATl > i il
ST 2 B 7 7 545 10 BT AL - 98 F N IT 2 BN A 98 ¥ N

T HY 6 B - 1) 98@5*1%,?%5;48 B 2

21



VR e RO R (M
2.5 LR UG S - TR S R R

= IRRLRARYRLE G (R (R 2T 88 [0 3 g T e A
[ ISR R P BRI AR AR e 498 I A
%J%uwfgsﬂ%f%()mzﬁ'%ﬁgﬁﬁaﬁmﬁﬁiﬂﬁwﬁ’@
RSN BRI ™ R (R A MR R 97 & 7 B Y 1552
FECEVIRIEE R AT I R VA 1)
P A R A A 7 ﬁk&ﬂ@ﬁ%wjﬂﬁﬁo“
3. - W= BETRG :

DR AR L AR FRRG 4 ) (e et o i
[FeES T o8 (oAt L Bl o TRRnat B, %ﬁﬁlL’ﬂ*%F >

J s St PMJ@/%%E@%%Mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiiﬁﬁ%HVE
TR 1) B e = N SRR PR ED AP Y o P [
i F“ﬂ i P e (R R R T - - g R
%WiW&MWWﬁﬁéﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁﬂW%ﬁﬁi#wwﬁm—‘:%ﬁ

? P R (B S PR Pt Bl e s s
St I

-“_’}‘“A

IR T S S R T e o o
Iinzlrg'r ﬁmg

PRI 4 98 £ U Y O BRI M s T, .@%I@ﬁﬁﬂkmaﬁibmim
E%@J’Hﬁ%%ﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁé%ﬁﬁK)j%2%4$%ﬁ 1 98 N 6 B
mw&

Il R 07 5 S TR )3T 2 BN 2 - ) bgsw%keﬁwmw&x% b
99 & NI I L UG 0 T A (F T J@tﬁ ﬂ%ﬁp%#?“‘ b QAL A
B TR B R (0 fhf * ) VS 4#?FJ%HV%W
Yo @Eﬂ% i”ﬁwﬂ”ﬁjﬁ[%WJ%ﬁﬂﬁi@w ﬁIﬁﬁ@[w”ﬂ%m
”“@Wﬁwmv% [fyFE ZFRL IV EV L T (B D BT [
H V2 Y?l’f[ FEE e P‘*F J?i 788 ['%i‘m,p% P R V5 0 4[5; A8
gi o gﬁ@@ mepﬁ“W@EVg%% amﬁ@ o PR g
R pATE P"ffJ ?LT3 IR Ej&g fHFEEEE 10,000 7 -

“?%Tﬁﬁéﬁﬁ%##%PHJﬁ‘%wm%& %#4%§Jﬂmﬁw$w& 98 ¥ X
%F4m4&$¢mwﬁﬁw
¥ ﬁﬂw%Eﬁ@%#ihﬁ?J@ﬁﬁ@“ﬂﬁﬁwm%—ﬂéf%m‘éw‘ﬁ%
B RRBEARGH B R e Y ARIELH e > Fr15 - 16~ 18

22



I B8 R LD (P TR B R B B o TP (A 5
o SR I VR (R ;’rﬁ?&@@%l‘p'f F?%E' > ORI Eda
ol =0 PIGET T (PR PR R s » TN S iy - 5%
LMY R o [EELE ETHREY (E o
S AT ETRRR B RE AR > RN RLE A SREDARRELRE

EHCYIRERIA R 1 B O7 5 SR HY 10 B 2 08 AR5 2
SREGIHITR ~ 98 F ST Y 6 BRI AR [ 98 F MR 48 B 12
HEE s PR SRR A R B W I R Y T
i R VARG P SRR - DRI G2 27 280 fR VL ’fFJ[fIJ fi
EII?J’ PR HNRN D = AR 3*!3%1,@% [ﬂﬂf[;’/j 9=A1H ’F[ Ak
L dCrs

32 BHERE I‘%?IJH{F}FJ@EWEH '.

(i b 2 ol S e A Bt S *E"JrET?FH e U 1)
S TR SR AR AT Y RE N AR FL‘ 'F[ Il
LR ERCE L S~ s A R - ﬁ‘//miiéﬁl;* SR &
7] HUTULJ/[W :

3.2.1 ¥ BEABPIFLE IR FIRAECY AR » 3 PR o0 AL s

B ARHAS VR P R e
H -

SHERENE 5T Rk o TP S SRR P S IRV EVE » B
ST AT 280 PRI < Tl S P P 2 RV AV A R

N5 T =1 > IR o (PSPPI BT - e i IR
F= P [ H W%]E%%&[Qﬁﬁ* ajjjtgjzr‘ﬁﬁ\ﬂj TR IR AN -

6°‘§ﬁ'%:ﬁ!@w% 98 F N, Y 10 BENH A rmgH ,,g. Pk L RS B2
Jh o Tl HER AR S O BRI R - MJ' ) g‘uwumu iﬁ?p‘fﬂ w*ﬁﬁwu
I?JH Prﬁ"ﬁﬂﬂ VI > LA o F PR S % VS &HF
TE o ) R R Fﬁ%* V%l‘e@ﬁ@ PF&F%””T@ EHFJ D ﬁE* f‘%v?étw
o wa_ ﬁ%?ﬁ‘a"?ﬁp 2 E R AT HF[ Eﬁé ‘/“E”ﬂﬂ* E'[ £ Jf@r[m&
t(+a%#’§ ) Bl [—Féi*'» 1[1% J,ﬂ lifﬁw‘t MFJE Sl ] F égjﬁé;[ﬁgﬁayg Ho Bl -3

LR AR A ] m%k "waJFﬁJ/IM%ZT rrﬁ%ugffn FILT ) &l &8 et il
ﬂf%»m > e BIE A F o SR o )5 PIRI 97 S PRI )BT 2 BRI - 98 F g N,
13 B A
*l98 B N ST 8 B AL - 98 F N R EY 3 B A -

23



e bl P R T SRV ARRIRE S IOV s R TR iy (A58 (AR 57
88 557 3 i %ﬁﬂiﬁ%ﬁﬁi I EBERL Ay - “FH:F.*JD*% 1l
HE TIPS [ HEFTRE Dl 2 e

DR > R R LA 97 £ N ET ST 10 BENHI ML - 98 5 N 5T 2
SRS AR > 98 5 M EY 6 BRI ) R 98 I 2S5 48 B
SPIBEHIR > FEPRE, o QUSRI BV (T ARE [ NPT 280 X
DL PRI R NS A %%h’z“ﬁj@“ﬂ?ﬁdf%T’ (= M2RR
MRS B VSR Ty LA > U DR = S

- BBEHIHGRR -
1. 97 % y%a?ﬂ"é‘j 10 BEAEH I HH

(1) 7 PR SR o (R D - i L A 2
D - BRI SRR R R AR N R VARG -
PURREF, b ¢ (e B R [ B B oA
R wqp% SRR VAL AT R A g M
METE 57 88 il 1 ZFi~ 5 3 T4 % §$F&F,F’[Ej E‘Xftl@Eﬁl_ i E A 1 60,000

Ju o o

Q)ﬁ%w1&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%’f%ﬁmEﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂwﬁmP%’ﬁ

o R 2 IRV A SRR - Fgfy o U TS (1 5 88 1557 171~ 33
P G A 60 ooowvtlﬂél]q ASE A SR EEHUE S
FRFGTY SEETV AR BVEEE > e

2. 98 F MFFAET 2 BN ;
(D)FFFUF el W R S = PRERY 1% Jl5 1T 50,000 7 - HF g -
RSV AEE - S H Y 10,000 7
r[tiiﬁ%ﬂ REVAR SRRy (15,000 7 -
(R 2 IR e b AEi - 5 PR T 25,000 7 -
(D PEBERIT TS [ A TRk E V2 o Rt (e BT I -
IZ"*%JQ%%:’,‘?? V280 %37 3 T R Rl I HER Fid T IR

24



e @ﬁH@‘iﬁT RFTRG B | A T B A U
f) - el PR e R s et b B pATE - TSR 9B
FEVAFHEEL 12,000 7« =405 (5 5 A0 HiF el |2 d=fEksY
,J/TEJ—FF[%EJET 1,000 7 EL -

(3)a I IR M [ ARG 1R, 13,000 7+ (12,000+1,000 )
3. 98 NFFEAET 6 BENH A ¢
(L) /RUF R T SIS T8 5 [0 640 7 BHEHENH » ol ™ 640
e E R RV IREE - RS [N (AR 5 88 R - i R
IE?:IIEI FlE ,101}‘ Tu W ELFTEL VTFJ Xfﬁrél
(2). BLp R R e TR R P R B P T 2 (X F1 578 280
[REY 3 APEER BV P ER ) - R AR A - SR

3 BRI E ’FLF“'[['*%I"B@?SWS (BT 12E ~DR3 i ik %%T@F[qﬁ
@l 101‘,&&@%’1@%}% AL SR R S AR 5 F
TV FI R RS R e

4. 98 % H%%ﬂ"ﬁms PRNE A

DAk PUF ﬂ:ﬂ@r T R R 3 S S R A P l'fii':ﬁ,‘%}?
El - [R5 P S GE 15520 WE%JLE‘%IEJ St MR e R
R fE 3 fﬁ%ﬂ* '/TEJ LS 6Ofrr ) L [ (e
57 88 RV HIE %1‘3? e R [Eﬁ [HR FLF‘ 20 7 P H flJ,F;L;'/TFJ%'EﬁTEE’ °

(2) . 3£ ’Fﬁf”,iiﬁgip.ﬁ CFI R ET I PR Rl '5” R
IRV AVER SRRV - Py FLFIIWIE@%J 88 f&BY 1 -f1~ 37 3 -p A

%%%&Fﬁﬁﬁ 20%e ﬁbEI?L]—jﬁ SORH I GEM - BT A

FETY SFETV AR SRR T EE

(Z) ~ FEAPBRAHCE RIEE R o WS P I Ry -

DU (A 5 88 3T 8 L ki R L T
=l T@:r‘?, 1 B EPE *‘éﬁ’ﬁ%ﬁfﬁ R I %ﬂ‘?iﬁ 73 P‘*‘Elﬁ FE 'i%_%fﬁc“
F'jjﬁngla— —F[Fjjﬁ I} E}LLEIFF [HideE ﬁ Tfﬁ'*f:[{ﬁ » EIH fi %*} Ik LEIFF[ [ ETH]

25



FIJ?EEIIJ%S'FIE:IJJ?U

%@F“”%WW»%9&FN%%$ﬁ2%ﬁ@@Wk¢@WWﬁWﬁ%
]zﬁzﬂjp; Iﬁlj;t]i;laﬁj:’gl'—m?t %—j\ 5 ﬁfﬂ'ﬂ?f“ﬁﬁ dy ﬁ?ﬂfH ﬁ[ ;,Fﬂ[:;.,
HH PO B 8T 50,000 7 » (EHEABR | bl sk . R FAETES 13,000
Tu

(HPA= PRI BB, SRRk B R [ R T  e
e SR TR 01 T BT YRR AT~ [ O ot B 4
ﬁ@@@~$m@w Pk VR I 2 IR L Y R
o o Pl REREAIE 12 IR, TR ORI 2 AR - e
AEL LTS ”T&MJ/ﬁ%j* RIS B (A2 88 0] 3 il ph il
R R I
(Z) > P BRI 1048 5 5T 363 BRI E 3 -

FIH i i B 0 o T, kv@ ik ) g R
b RS o I o A AR LR o O 7 R i e 19
Fﬂﬁm&%ﬁﬁ@?ﬁﬁir@@ﬁ“%@ﬁﬁ&ﬁ?@ ”&ﬁﬁm**
J TR 2R Al Wﬁmﬁﬁﬂﬂg'mﬁ%#“ L
ﬁ* [ERREL = INNCEES IRt SRR R R %xlfémﬁﬁ
D T R 2 R AR R R

(P ~ Sk e IV S A R i AR S VA B 280 ferey
&V THiE FIJ%’:E‘T‘JP@‘[ ?

HARIIE = %Mﬂﬂ%ﬁi JLE%]EI VAT R T AR TEH v
[phd > (A [EAfIE 5T 88 %2 3 1l HIE Fﬂ%i\iﬂﬂ%ﬁi I Ry
IR R B ALY o B R T £ LY RS [ﬁﬁ«'iﬂ%‘/
B - 198 = «I%%J 27 18 B~ 98 N HRI(— )3T 2 5~ 98 ?F,«J%%J Zl)
SEFF**H%*IJ&*F‘FTEW@F[ PAIF R R YRR AR SR 4
#Eﬁ]ﬁ RS IR AT o 2R T gy IR
R B 280 fEAPHED T ki Fl;gtﬁkug IFH ,l[ﬁ:r*rrw

e
AR T TR U B T P IR N 5

26



280 RV HEPIF L -
3.2.2 FPERLEEMH - WS (R SR TR BT
BV KR (o VR PR B -

W [ o 2J BT AL (T S (S By L

i H Q%ﬁtk@“u@ﬁﬂﬁ§ﬁ$VW*’ﬁa*ﬁﬁwwﬁgﬂ

Pk 20191 P R (B3 IR 2t pop 7a$ﬁ#Y:?%?

PR S A R ZRI NS 7 L (D S B & P SRR S AT [
5 B 2 PR S AR

YRS - S Y R B

(- ) ~ 99 I S Y 6 HHI L

1 X FE R«
wf[@ﬂrﬁwﬁa@ AR [ S gl R TR | VRV
e ﬁufﬁrﬂ . ,%Lﬁ%ﬁﬁfﬂﬁ 2~ ] [@? s :.FI%I‘EE@@;F@P"QJ?JJ/JEJ% al
: giﬁ“ﬁ%[fﬁ AR ﬁ@?@‘:\ﬁlﬁéﬁrﬁfﬁi J}ﬁ 14250 7~ Ayl
TR o~ B (T By = 18 R A e g ok
B BT EEE TR o S i Ve
FFHQGWOﬁ%%NH@*’Wﬁﬁmyﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂfiﬁwJdﬁri
RIS ~ ok RS *%ﬁ3%W(ﬁﬁT
85 7 ) =Wy HrE) ﬂﬁi % ’T@‘flﬂ« Eﬁﬁﬁiﬂ AR = R E
Tﬂfﬂ’ﬂ‘; f [[;Jfr FLF[E&'?&'%U/? R AL [ (AR 2T 88 (KA 1 CF
57 3 T %ﬁ?%r[ﬁf@ JE[TFJ %T,fsjfloooooym o
2R HHCRE
ﬁ]};lagl“;“t &S ’f[iaﬁygvﬁ»%ﬁ PUE- A FE (EHfEr £ 305
ﬁ(rl 55 7 EifY) - = ’F’Lf, LR £fJJ I e }%LF,EZ,WQ = i S
(el bl Sepolll * T (10 O 1TSS 6,000 7 o A R T
A B © LS SR R A T
SN g let [ﬂ&j;%& 1@ rbg’#"ﬂ IE,FUgg_ s EW‘E@\@( 54 1 & ,E?E?:[IE'PLF[M

f
jfgjéj = %g‘ EHK‘Q%’?” 2 §Jﬁ Aﬁ]ﬁﬁrfﬁjj/ﬁ‘l‘gﬁ » fT’FL'F‘ F"TIF_L’?‘/J/TEJ

—L N2 FJ}

27



RS LAY U R £ FIRGRT FTTNE 28 e el e i O 1
i BRI RTE SRS VAR T B T e Y B
wT RIS A8 2 (RN JE e = T Ve A e I*%@F[Ew}% Ry
VA S P I AR B R R R S A R
T RS RRT < b SRR (R R Y DA - (N AR ) 88
I%B‘IS«FJ%JJL?;LF[ gk lfFT%’Lf[rfJ%ﬂ* I E}ﬁlﬁlf%ﬂ VL ORI
f[& %1‘ o ERHEEE ] o T PIEER R FIRL o BRE R R .

3. F P HIEE R B [P R MR mERE i VR - B RO Y

(R SUIREMIT A B e E £ 2PV AR -

DPg A S R AR SRR G R 2R (R s
KR 9 o B R s 5 R AT
(U 4 IR P SRR AL Rl AR i R [
hfl‘ B L (AR, 7 S ,I'pt(r?ﬂtjfgj—*f EXFF[]EI AT IE:?( Flﬁgi@_[ IES S
[k I PR Al ™ R S Il

(Z)~ 97 & N3 55T 6 BEAE 2
1L R FE e R -

Rl e PR RUEERE ARl S ARSI R 2 Rl R S
[ L i N N g 2 FlA AR I HIFIE SR
il e éiﬁl“ﬁ T8 fffﬁ;\kj r);gT 7718 TR IR Y m;{ja}qﬂw

i E AR @%JIHE% i VH| IHE‘/FEL F[J/TFHZ ’ ﬁr}ﬂf[, i x_ﬁ%tﬁﬂvl'

e Flfﬁ;mfﬁﬂuﬁwﬁlﬁmjum‘%tﬁ% = BT A ?FJ z;g;,l: 'jFSJC
59,993,950 7+ = 61,039,336 7+ V[l » FUF AR R IR AT
FF"JIU'J’??FJ F‘ﬁl?%‘ E S ﬁvr[r}s{%i 1 DIEReE -
2. BBV HHCEE

ii[ﬁ;%?jtﬁj,;;t F’??ZWLF[, F'J I’ 18 §qu1llf//2§ixl‘|: I:TgLF[ F' |Laaee3 @ggj =
AT S TRl TSR SRR L R SR e T
5FHFF'LF[, fl”fijjfk > HRI RS [;F"FLFI’ FIONRFAF 18 SR
(Bl (5 A F"*"T’*ﬂﬂf[, i IH’?‘/?FH

28



‘I‘%%’Lf | PINIEU ’FE‘E'}‘F:” SR (A S B R S 3
:F’”r,’ A BH %Jr‘é*é’fﬁ:’}%‘%% (Bl AL B4 ) ik il R F[’T}
FJ@%E%H%?@IM%’E?‘%’ZQW rzﬁéuwﬂ%p[;&’u i > 7 J%j;qgmﬁ& AN
 (BHIE > Bl physl LR o RLT) PLF[’ TIOR8 (R ) o (e
E‘/Ei;yﬁﬂ‘@&?@ﬁ P BAEV L EF ﬁ%‘TFH Her o JIE ) (AR 2 88 2T 3
AR O I

i?l‘?ﬁ?dtir" S e TR 'ﬁ’rﬁlf[, filZ BT iﬁfﬁ%l??ﬁ ’
L ?&F[f[gé‘[—ﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁm o (R E R lﬁﬁWﬁLF[ fild 'fifFH PO ’FE‘,E‘ e
ISR (S 5 E 4 S '/TFJ =N ﬁ&fmﬂﬂ EJ/% [
FLF[,« Filed B~ FOE(E FEES %%ZF%EJHEJ/HE?IE 7B ‘ﬁ%“v 2T
YR M ETAL ffi}’%’zﬂ PNGIEEE SRS A ol iﬂ}}@p%;‘%‘ﬂ E F'J \
P A a2 i P e TR ISR 18 e
K 1:*%53%&5'];\'[%;* ‘F&FIF Sl R~ e R s EJ—F?,
FELF“'[?» il T o Ak 0 AT S IR

Jlji# L%“E%Lﬂ?i S IR DA B B BT

G ;vgJ—F?, %159,993,950 7 Z614039,336 7.V [ - Rl il - { RS HGE
FEFAE TVEZI‘:EP??FJ Ll tﬁﬁzﬂyf[r,wi Ly i o (I s
B ERTLVARSS R T Fat F9H e L - wi@w:p,, il
~ H o RO RS e SR

'\’%Lf[; FUBERE ST G phiR Y 32 1] '/%ﬁﬁﬁﬁl%ﬁi’ %ﬁ* 3
i [F'ﬁifér ’ ’Zﬁ?ﬂi‘a?’frﬁlf[, FilE i 4T ?FH SCIE R AL S
FAVIF Y ISR ™ 22 pAE A BB 22 phid 19 %
JHE Eli%]'?H P Y RIEBRE T RS pAEE Vﬁﬁ*’f@:ﬁ".’ﬁﬁﬁ%‘o

e | R ;ﬂ%$w,ﬂ o - T T 600 i 4 RS
B L[l_ﬁf/ [EffEyE 5T 88 i ,Fl(r‘gt" 5737 I)’Eﬁ ij—i‘ i E}L{ % EE'IJE?:I i@}ga , jﬁé

[k I?:' | 300 f Jw g\bﬁ}q;’» .

3RV HCRE R -

f%rf"[f Tk e HFCRIE FEZ‘IEILIIYI:[:{:jiWaa:T}'Fj Iftlrg R AL

29



(1) PR R AR (SR $efl S o ) I i (RREE Erpi
b RIANEE

(2) $HIpAET R (A VRS SIS T R E 9P S
ok S E U A o PR IR R R D X

(3) HERUF Il = 9= (D) 9tV o Rl (D = i ol
(PRI R
4. FHRHARIE URE AR N IR Y SR

FEFARRA > SRR Y RAET I TR ALY (P SRS 14
SPYRATE G o TR E R 2 RN R S RS
ﬁﬁ%p’ﬁﬁﬁuJrﬁ@ﬁj&%&%%ﬁ%ﬁv—wa%*ﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ
R0 Ml e s UL T R BN R T RNUIE S AR TR e
TR AT T R R SR R R AR VS TR 1
I R | IR T e o o T T

g

| o

'.I:b«-l

AR VR VA B g Bl I S
R Pl b AR LR L i‘ﬁﬁ?itrﬁLF[J@FH | s T
[RAED S, (R 1R S5 S PV Al = ) FE@“LF[J@FJ EREL a7
] e
3.2.3 4 B (Bl V38 (Bl (R S 5

[ BT LA » o I (SR 5 88 (.Y SHA R AP ST SR
PR R, - TN ST f?ﬁ’%’ﬁ;’fﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁiﬁﬁ'%ﬂ VW
I R o TR BV T R R RS
= EaN NN e =4 RN R RPN T 70 1 i Bl R
Froh e AR L P VR S BT ATCRE AR R
?F G MR S PR Fl - [ R -

'/ IEIEI‘PE?FJ%’-I@J% A LR SR VAR e
& I e s -

ORI 5 98 R IY 44 BN AT
30



P F BEE B (T
[V PR
4.1 P fﬁfgiik?i'qvvéﬁ’%‘ﬁ s

L3

(i e [ R SRS, (o A ok B 0 BLER > i SRl 1 B (e

PR R A B

(=) ~ FIHRAAY R -
1. Xp:
LR VAR AR D GRS SR gt
2?4@??@# i) @F' VREEr Y
KRGS JLF‘XFF, Hr) 3?%°‘F'EJ:E‘5'F%T‘?§J%’E@§”J?E B A A B H‘Hljj@fl
+:1]:| i{:E—L r%j\
2. 11
RS e s e g R o
Zﬁqﬁﬁ@“V@@ﬁﬂ’
U T WA - I 9 e TR TR e -
) EI]EKJT[F,J :
1 X
(1). RE (e ™ RRF] ~ W (o [N R AR Ao 1 TEJ:E, ;
(2) AU EE| DS o RS R S J%EE?H o A PN LV F
o U RS R AR o TR AR A
2. *F",M:
(1). RE (e ™ RRF] ~ W o [N R AR 1 TEJ:E, ;
(Z)IE\[J\J@?FCJJ@%, 3 L[/TEH; B E IF’[U ) ;Fﬁwf%ﬁ%@% FEL A o

4.2 %ﬁﬁ%

U4 A S TP R - i s
B b @*ﬁvkﬁﬁhy%é{ﬂ»Eiﬂ%%ﬁhE@k kAL R

oigs aﬁ@@—f%@@ PR R Y - b
ISy S BRI SR 7] ] PR L IR

31



WL AR S JTFJ—JF HI) ArTH?F" 79§ El?%lﬁﬁﬂ_‘]\?g@@ MPED SAR S R
(I Jﬁi%ml;@ﬁf‘
T 7 B B 7 2> PR ok e b A S IR IS Bk B%*IJ?%E‘“]EU
[ A ?VFTEJEJTE'[Ji [k B 21> ELEE A ST ti’ﬂfv oL TTFJ (U
JL %*7" EARARE] TR0 IOFIRE ) H o I bﬁ??&‘- ik [ ‘f“E

E'FJ’ [EH@«[;M@ F%’% AR _IEH;M@ME VeI EI[J%F
[B% [ I‘E@Jf [ i

“F

L_" Iy

32



fifhe = SR (SR BRI AP
TITLE 17--COPYRIGHTS
CHAPTER 5--COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT AND REMEDIES

8 504 - Remedies for infringement: Damages and profits

(@) In general.—Except as otherwise provided by this title, an infringer of copyright
is liable for either—

(1) the copyright owner’s actual damages and any additional profits of the infringer,
as provided by subsection (b); or

(2) statutory damages, as provided by subsection (c).

(b) Actual Damages and Profits.—The copyright owner is entitled to recover the
actual damages suffered by him or her as a result of the infringement, and any
profits of the infringer that are attributable to the infringement and are not taken
into account in computing the actual damages. In establishing the infringer’s
profits, the copyright owner is required to present proof only of the infringer’s
gross revenue, and the infringer-is-required to prove his or her deductible
expenses and the ‘elements of profit attributable to factors other than the
copyrighted work.

(c) Statutory Damages.—

(1) Except as provided by clause (2).0f this subsection, the copyright owner may
elect, at any time before final judgment is rendered, to recover, instead of actual
damages and profits, an award of statutory damages for all infringements
involved in‘the action, with respect to any one work, for which any one infringer
is liable individually, or for which any two or more infringers are liable jointly
and severally, in a sum of not less than $750 or more than $30,000 as the court
considers just: For the purposes of this subsection, all the parts of a compilation
or derivative work constitute one work.

(2) In a case where the copyright owner sustainsthe burden of proving, and the
court finds, that infringement was.committed willfully, the court in its discretion
may increase the award of statutory damages to a sum of not more than $150,000.
In a case where the infringer sustains the burden of proving, and the court finds,
that such infringer was not aware and had no reason to believe that his or her acts
constituted an infringement of copyright, the court in its discretion may reduce
the award of statutory damages to a sum of not less than $200. The court shall
remit statutory damages in any case where an infringer believed and had
reasonable grounds for believing that his or her use of the copyrighted work was
a fair use under section 107, if the infringer was: (i) an employee or agent of a
nonprofit educational institution, library, or archives acting within the scope of
his or her employment who, or such institution, library, or archives itself, which
infringed by reproducing the work in copies or phonorecords; or (ii) a public
broadcasting entity which or a person who, as a regular part of the nonprofit
activities of a public broadcasting entity (as defined in subsection (g) of section
118) infringed by performing a published nondramatic literary work or by
reproducing a transmission program embodying a performance of such a work.

(3) (A) In a case of infringement, it shall be a rebuttable presumption that the
infringement was committed willfully for purposes of determining relief if

33



the violator, or a person acting in concert with the violator, knowingly
provided or knowingly caused to be provided materially false contact
information to a domain name registrar, domain name registry, or other
domain name registration authority in registering, maintaining, or renewing a
domain name used in connection with the infringement.

(B) Nothing in this paragraph limits what may be considered willful infringement
under this subsection.

(C) For purposes of this paragraph, the term “domain name” has the meaning given
that term in section 45 of the Act entitled “An Act to provide for the registration
and protection of trademarks used in commerce, to carry out the provisions of
certain international conventions, and for other purposes” approved July 5,
1946 (commonly referred to as the “Trademark Act of 1946”; 15 U.S.C. 1127).

(d) Additional Damages in Certain Cases.—In any case in which the court finds that
a defendant proprietor of an establishment who claims as a defense that its
activities were exempt under section 110(5) did not have reasonable grounds to
believe that its use of a copyrighted work was exempt under such section, the
plaintiff shall be entitled to, in-addition to any.award of damages under this
section, an additional award of two timesthe amount of the license fee that the
proprietor of the establishment concerned should have paid the plaintiff for such
use during the preceding.period of up to 3 years.

34



Figa < i (R R Sk R R o

[l st 74 7 F]10 ’Fdﬂﬁh ,}f‘m]

7% 33 %
K SRR LSRR S
S5 RN e T

PR # AL PJ$$@%L

mp@$j@@ %@WQ*‘%éﬂﬁ?%é*Wyﬁiﬁiﬁ Nils
A R IR R 0 SRR e
%{ﬁ e -

lgﬁl*’j " e T@ﬁ S A GE A JH\é' Ty = T
F[ t[,auFIJE[”g:F& K FIP’E

[Fl S 81 6 F]10 [ IRk 4 T2 7))

7Y 88 f%

Wﬁaﬁ@%?#@*ﬁ*”%ﬁﬁé@ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬂ PR 2 -
FURI B R ] R

iiRE %® ﬂ#L@WﬂW%iﬁ—%$:

1. I#AJ?iE‘JTZlG [ 1 Al (B! Pty NREGRFEI L 1 > )H AA
(g e ;lT p rﬁ FIHH I/ J§ 1@[59%«[;:‘? |&|‘J‘|E|”:I ;Jrrﬂgﬂﬁ g
AR

z%$@¢*wg 7 T R R ¢ T T A R
%’JI@ﬁ“rW@VQﬁV“ e 17

IR SN 0 i Ue HE
JTU M == ij ') 4&%@ FE yw@ =y F@T‘TLS‘J{L %ﬁfﬁ &
F‘}ﬁ IE'J %E'rﬁl @1;@@% ﬁ e

GIEE @7 F19 PRRAE ST ] GRS IR )

9% 88 [

PRSI T8RP L U R AR - PR - B

H I 7?*9#“?? S FIRE

- F'?FH Eﬁfén B IR g

1 mﬁﬁﬁmmVNWﬁij$OEW#k7 FERTETE JEI g o T (A
B"‘ﬂﬁ 7 WY Jﬁ’ﬁﬁ‘f [;H“uamﬁmp {@ﬂf’?rﬁfﬂﬁ Y
£ El »JT ;FH

2 %1\[94‘ MRS, ﬁFF’?rE VFIZE o [ﬂ@é‘ kj FU—QEFJEI’?‘/?[:;I‘/LI{%[@”F'
Eﬂj P rm?ﬁg UES G EJE[FEJ'TQEJ?[Jﬁ

AR wwfkjm PRI » GRS B e

S S ¥ s A (L QW@*”*E Ll [?Jﬁf H

EﬁE#W*ﬁ1¥ﬂ;?J FIf -

35



-t
"%f:%

E l

i

=~ AR () ERERETE D

QL

f*FTﬂIL% ?FJ#‘ E%]E ERCE o SRR [CHEE L ﬂ » 2002 = 10 F| 2 45 -
(VTS R

BT > S SIS R E (D R B2
SISO £ 7] 5763 1> 2004 55 3 7]

f"%‘%‘\” ’ ﬁﬁ% lﬁﬁﬁ @'@?ﬁﬁ{ﬁﬁ WEIAREG S ') Bk il FLFl1= o B[
FEHENT > 971845 8141 1 > 2006 F 11 K

Hifl fﬁ » X PR AL A A T A € %ﬁ]‘ ’ ff'lj[ﬁﬁ'??? &EE]T[57 151
1] 2007 2 ¥

s S (S RS R o B Pt
B 58 2 08 565 4, 5T 1SS f%:?u?i/]_ﬁ £ HI E[gﬁbﬂm ; Eiﬁf‘ﬁ—%’[ﬁ
B2 F L

http://www.ntpu.edu.tw/law/index.php?act=student&student_level=1&code=view&
1d=26 > www.ntpu.edu.tw/law/upload/webstyle default/79552107

(= )Tu‘\”([ (EH I 2R EE)

iﬁﬁ ?IE%F“¢WI5\%%?@WEG@ I/};.f]‘ m;g;{asgiaaﬁ%ﬁf4 =9 52007
SHERE  SBRAE R R TR (Peer to Peer)lﬁlwfﬁai@?@%[;ﬁ I S
[ BT LR - m;a%k%iﬂ;kﬁﬂ Zy 5 2004 F

?"FIH:E FSBE (AR LR P NSNS RR e RER A
- FPUTP » 2005 F

by _EJ

Fﬁujc TIﬁEWﬁ:%Fﬂ ?EJE?:[ [H F EE l/’JI”}I'd s H Ak E{elggaﬁf_{ =3, 2007

ﬁﬁlﬁﬁ 3\@“[% (e WG ﬂ:”@ I/TJIL, » I’ “Fﬁ‘]} ﬁf‘ﬁ% fﬁi@t@lﬁl[u\ SR A
[QS“IT)IL‘F)—?‘F_{ =iy > 2002 F

36



(P,

B LT (L ST PRI (A 338
BT RSP 0 97 F 12 7] 4

Iﬁﬁﬂj#j’m[ﬁ&'?l%’@fib HHY P B (B ) R
{VEOT 5 98 5 12 4] 15 1

9 Y RBFEI (1 R

Berger, Andrew, Statutory Damages in Copyright Litigation: Clearing Up Some
Common Misunderstanding and Explaining Some Uncertainties, Practicing Law
Institute, Patents, Copyrights, Trademarks, and Literary Property Course Handbook
Series, PLI Order No. 23474, April, 2010

Coleman, Andrew W., Copyright Damages and the Value of the Infringing Use:
Restitutionary in Copyright Infringement Actions, 21 AIPLA QUARTERLY JOURNAL
91 (1993)

Lemley, Kevin M., Eliminating Value of Infringement: An Economic Analysis of
Internal Transactions and Indirect External Transactions in Software Infringement
Cases, 45 IDEA 425 (2005)

McKinney, Buck, Remedies Under the United States Copyright Act - The Advocate

(Texas), Symposium on Intellectual Property Litigation, Section Il -- Copyright Law,
Winter, 2008

Merrill, Deirdre A., Overview of Basic Principles of Copyright Law and Copyright
Office Practice, Practising Law Institute: Patents, Copyrights, Trademarks, and
Literary Property Course Handbook Series, PLI Order No. 14811, June-July, 2008

Thea, Peter, Note, Statutory Damages for the Multiple Infringement of a
Copyrighted Work: A Doctrine Whose Time Has Come, Again, 6 CARDOZO ARTS &
ENT. L.J. 463 (1988)

=~ HEEERE
(= )
F] LIRS IR ¢ http:/www. lawdata.com.tw

FilE ﬁ?‘aﬁfﬁfﬂ,‘ : http://www.judicial.gov.tw/

37



AR 5 - hittp://www. lawbank.com.tw/index.php
%C@?‘ﬁ TESE 5 ¢ http://www.tipo.gov.tw

F[fu & ’?IE’F@%‘TQ“ ’
http: //WWW copvrlqhtnote.orq/crnote/bbs.php?boardzll&act:read&id:105

ST B R PR IR S A T e
H 135 Frﬁ]»ﬁﬁ!_
http://www.pwc.com/tw/zh/services/legal/knowledge-center/legal-column/feature/le
gal-feature-20080731.jhtml

?ﬁl,’%‘fﬁa‘@ﬁ [ : http://210.69.124.203/ipr_internet/index.php

()

Westlaw ?l’ﬁfﬂ,‘ http://international.westlaw.com.sw

ia&'[?&"ﬁ'? [Efifh ¢ http:/Awww.copyright.gov/

(= ) BHE R

Atlantic Monthly Co. v. Post Pub. Co., 27 F.2d 556 (D. Mass. 1928)

Bucklew v. Hawkins, Ash, Baptie & Co.,:329 F.3d 923,925-26 (7th Cir. 2003)

Business Trends-Analysts, Inc. v. The Freedonia Group, Inc., 887 F.2d 399, 400 (2d
Cir. 1989)

Deltak, Inc. v. Advanced Systems, Inc. 574 F. Supp 400 (N.D. Ill. 1983), rev'd, 767
F.2d 357 (7th Cir. 1985)

Kleier Adver. Co. v. James Miller Chevrolet., 722 F. Supp 1544 (N.D. Ill. 1989)

Runge v. Lee. » 441 F.2d 579 (9th Cir. 1971)
McRoberts Software, Inc. v. Media 100, Inc., 329 F.3d 557, 561 (7th Cir. 2003)

On Davis v. The Gap, Inc., 246 F.3d 152, 156 (2d Cir. 2001)

38


http://www.copyrightnote.org/crnote/bbs.php?board=11&act=read&id=105

	A Study on Compensation to Copyright Infringement — Based on the Legal Systems of the U.S.A and Taiwan
	A Study on Compensation of Copyright Infringement—
	Focus on the Legal Systems of U.S. and Taiwan

